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September 16, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
BID # 25-04 

 
Veritas Netbackup Software Subscription 

and Support Maintenance 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
 
Please note the following responses to questions asked by prospective Proposers: 
 
Question 1. Is this a renewal or net new purchase?  If renewal, can you please provide the 
previous license/ contract number so we can provide you with the most accurate quote possible? 
 
Answer:  RENEWAL Contract #00092677 & 00120894 
 
Question 2.  Could you please clarify whether you are looking to engage in a formal 5-year 
agreement with annual payments, or if you're simply seeking the flexibility to extend up to 5 years 
without the need to go out to bid again?  Additionally, would you like us to guarantee pricing 
across the optional years (2–5) if we include those terms in our quote? 

 
Answer:  While our preference is to establish a formal five-year agreement with annual payments, 
the award will ultimately be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, regardless of 
the contract term. 
  
This Addendum shall be considered part of the Project documents for the above-mentioned project 
as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally herewith.  Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Project Documents, 
this Addendum shall govern and take precedence. 
 
Proposers are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their proposals 
on account of this Addendum.   It will be construed that each Proposer’s proposal is submitted with 
full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein.   

 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laura DePerry 
Buyer 
Orange County Superintendent of Schools 


